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From: Liz Young <Liz.Young@heart.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 11:01 PM
To: Shelton Vance

Cc: Collin magoun

Subject: RE: Color Run

Good Evening,

Germantown High School PTO is requesting that the Madison Co. Board of Supervisors approve the road closure for our
annual Maverick Stampede 5k COLOR RUN on Saturday, Feb. 4" from 8:50am- approx. 10:30am. This is a 5k that will
start and finish on the GHS Campus.

The 5k runners & walkers will leave the campus going North on Calhoun Station Pkwy to Stout Road, turning around and
returning to the campus, using the same course.

We have notified the Sheriff’'s Department and have made arrangements to have deputies on duty to insure safety of
our participants as well as the road traffic. In addition we will have the race course very well marked with signage &
volunteers as well. We will have water stations available along the route as well.

We will have the 1 Mile marker turn around for our younger runners on that same course. We will clean up when we are
finished.

This is a PTO Fundraiser for the year. The registration fee for runners range from $10-$30 per individual.

Sponsorship opportunities are still available by calling or emailing Liz Young, 601-942-1319.

Thanks so much for your support of this fun and great event,

Liz Young,

Chair, GHS 5k COLOR RUN 2017

601-942-1319

Liz.young@heart.org

Liz Young,




